

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-10-24 1:04:07 PM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]; Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: Fw: EXTERNAL – Fair Hydro - Revised Draft of MTSA

Kim - i have been informing opg of the ieso's FH balances, of which today is approx 818million, on an ongoing basis. It may be good for you to rely a strong message to mr. Hartwick that the ieso will have 1billion by mid november and another 200 million by mid december ready for transfer. In other word opg should be or at least be ready to marketing now for the above amounts - what is the hold up?

Regards.

From: ken.ryfa@opg.com
Sent: October 24, 2017 1:20 PM
To: bsaulnier@torys.com; PHamilton@stikeman.com; Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca
Cc: GZacher@stikeman.com; Michael.Boll@ieso.ca; leslie.wong@opg.com; john.s.lee@opg.com; RSebastiano@osler.com; PMilligan@osler.com; RFullerton@osler.com; mfeldman@torys.com; rramchandani@torys.com; nmansoori@torys.com; yolusoga@torys.com; matthew.go@opg.com; lubna.ladak@opg.com
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – Fair Hydro - Revised Draft of MTSA